TEMECULA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

AGENDA REPORT
TO: General Manager/Board of Directors
FROM: Erica Russo, Director of Community Services

DATE: June 13, 2023

SUBJECT: Approve Agreement with Timmy D’ Productions, Inc. for Entertainment and
Technical Services

PREPARED BY: Dawn Adamiak, Community Services Superintendent

RECOMMENDATION:  That the Board of Directors approve the agreement with Timmy D’
Productions, Inc. for entertainment and technical services in an amount not to exceed $450,000
for the five-year term of 2023-2028.

BACKGROUND: Dependable, professional vendors play an essential role in
supporting the Community Services Department by providing second-to-none services. Timmy
D’ Productions is committed to providing high quality entertainment and technical services, and
has been serving Temecula residents and visitors in this capacity for over 20 years. Under this
five-year contract, Timmy D’ Productions will provide Stage management, entertainment
bookings, and technical services for various events and programs, including:

e Temecula Rod Run

e Teen Night Light Egg Hunt

e Easter Egg Hunt

e Temecula Special Games

e 4th of July Extravaganza

e Summer Concert Series

e Moonlight Movies in the Park

e Memorial Day Event

e Pool Parties

e Family Fun Nights

e Human Services Events & Programs

e New Year’s Eve Grape Drop

e Art & Street Painting Festival

e Santa’s Electric Light Parade



This five-year agreement will begin July 1, 2023, and remain in effect until July 1, 2028, unless
terminated earlier pursuant to the provisions of the agreement. The cost for this agreement will
not exceed $450,000 for the five-year term.

FISCAL IMPACT: Adequate funds have been requested as part of the Fiscal Year 2023-
24 Annual Operating Budget for this multi-year agreement. Funds for future fiscal years will be
requested as part of the normal annual budget process.

ATTACHMENTS: Agreement



